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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 2 to Request for Proposal 3199

	RFP TITLE:
	Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation Statewide Automated Workforce System
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	December 17, 2015
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	OPENING DATE:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]January 20, 2016
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	CONTACT:
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The following shall be a part of RFP 3199.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1. Is interfacing with the Burning Glass FOCUS Workforce Suite a mandatory requirement for the successful vendor/system?

	Interfacing with Burning Glass is not a mandatory requirement. Alternate solutions that provide the same functionality will be considered.

2.	Is NVDETR open to a single, comprehensive solution that does not interface with the Burning 	Glass FOCUS Workforce Suite, but fully meets the state’s needs?

The State is seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which solution best meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced features of their proposed solution. The state will consider and evaluate all solutions submitted.

3.	Please clarify when text is needed in the SRS. There seems to be contradiction between Section 	4.1.3.4 in the rfp which states that only when E is selected in the Yes/No/Exception column 	that the vendor must provide explanations for all numbered requirements with an "E" and the 	answer to Question 16 that the vendor should include all notes, descriptions, explanations, etc. 	in the E column.

	Both are true. If you put an “E” in the column then that indicates that there is an exception 	and the state would like an explanation. If you mark “Y” or “N” but feel that you need to 	provide additional information then use the E column.

4.	In follow up to question 56, where should the SRS table be located in the response? Part 1A, 	Technical Proposal? This document does not appear to be included as a tab or within one of the 	existing tabs.

	Provide it as a separate document.

5.	The answer to question 72 states that only subsections 5.1.1, 5.1.2 and 5.1.3 require a written 	response in the rfp.  The answer to question 2 states that the vendor must provide up to two 	pages for each item in the bulleted list on page 78 (Section 5). Please clarify how vendors 	should respond.

	Write a written response to subsections 5.1.1, 5.1.2, and 5.1.3. Also provide up to two pages 	for each item in the bulleted list on page 78.

6.	The requirement in section 4.7.3.16 is to create on line workforce agency workshops.  Would 	this be a public facing interface where job seekers would complete on-line workshops?  Or is 	this a scheduling mechanism for staff to sign job seekers up for a workshop at one of the Career 	Centers?

	This is a scheduling function to be able to schedule workshops in the system. 

7.	4.1.9.12 - What is meant by mailing and location address management?

	The ability to process, update, report, and manage address information and lists.

8.	4.1.9.13 - What is meant by address processing?

	The ability to manipulate, validate, and store address data and create address lists.

9.	1.1.1.1 Development, Test and Training Support Toolset
	If applicable, the vendor shall provide the necessary tools to develop, document, test, train, 	support, tune, manage, interface, implement and operate the SAWS project and proposed 	solution.

A. Copies of the proposed solution’s system development/programmer workbench and maintenance toolset must be provided to the State.  

	Question: Are you expecting Source Code to be provided to the State?

	The State is seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which 	solution best meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced 	features of their proposed solution.

	If the source is available to be provided to the state, then the state would expect to receive it. 	If source code is not available then the state would require it to be placed in escrow.

10.	Can the State clarify if there are any Extraction/Transformation/Load (ETL) tools that were 	purchased for the UI Modernization Project that are available to support the SAWS conversion 	effort?

	The State is seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which 	solution best meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced 	features of their proposed solution. The state currently licenses the Oracle data integrator 	(ODI) 	product for ETL purposes within the UI Modernization. Should the vendor elect to 	use ODI, additional licenses must be purchased for the project and the cost of those licenses 	must be included in the proposal.  If other products are proposed the vendor must include the 	cost of 	these tools.

11.	Of the required interfaces, which external systems currently support those interfaces via web 	services? For those interfaces not supported by web services, please list the interface method 	(e.g., file transfer, MQ messaging, etc.).

	Anything that is not currently supported by web service uses file transfers. The State is 	seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which solution best 	meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced features of their 	proposed solution.

12.	Can the State list the outbound correspondences that will be required to be created and printed 	each week?

	The correspondence is sent by Case managers, Business Service Representatives and others. 	Our current system has 40 templates that are standardized . Approximately 600 documents 	are sent out weekly via e-mail and/or printed by the user.

13.	Can respondents assume that the State’s print shop will accept high volume printed 	correspondence in PDF or other format from the new SAWS and that the State will take 	responsibility for printing and mailing of those correspondences?

	Yes, this process is currently in place and will continue with the implementation of the SAWS 	project. The users may choose to print locally.

14.	Does DETR have scanning hardware and software (e.g., Kovis) with capability to read a 	barcode from the scanned document, and to send the barcode and the scanned image as an 	interface to another system?  If so, can respondents assume this capability can be used to 	support the requirements in RFP 4.1.14.2 Document and Content Management?

	The State is seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which 	solution best meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced 	features of their proposed solution. If this is part of your solution, please detail the cost of 	providing all the necessary software, hardware, and tools. 

	Please identify these costs in Tab 7.1.6 Other of Attachment J, Project Cost.  Vendors must 	provide detailed information for each item identified.

15.	Would we be correct to assume based on the RFP and Q&A feedback that DETR’s plan is to 	maintain its existing Financial / Accounting System and plans to have the selected vendor 	integrate with such system to provide needed functionality?

	Yes. The system will be required to interface with DETR Financial System (DFS). 

16.	Please provide the product name of the Financial / Accounting System currently used in the 	agency as well as its vendor name?

	Refer to interface. See # 15. Custom solution.

17.	Can vendors assume that the State is interested in maximizing the value of the existing 	investment made in technology from Burning Glass? Please indicate if this is the correct 	assumption so that vendors can provide the state with the best possible solution though system 	integration. 

	The State is seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which 	solution best meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced 	features of their proposed solution. If the proposed solution interfaces with Burning Glass 	the state would like to maximize its value; however, the state is open to considering other 	solutions. 

18.	Will the State allow vendors the opportunity to provide DETR with several alternative solution 	options/approaches for consideration?  Would we be able to modify cost proposal to adequately 	price this?  In addition, can we propose optional items?  How do we incorporate this into cost 	proposal?

	The State is seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which 	solution best meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced 	features of their proposed solution.

	For evaluation purposes, the State prefers not to have vendors modify the current Project 	Costs 	tables.	Vendors may provide related costs for alternate solutions in Tab 7.1.6 Other of 	Attachment J, Project Costs, or provide a separate cost attachment clearly marked 	“ALTERNATE PROPOSAL”.  Vendors must provide detailed information for each item 	identified.

19.	For Section 04.14.03 Start date for jobseeker self-service activities, Is a pre-defined list of 	activities?  Or, is this every action that the jobseeker performs in the portal will be integrated? 

	DOL reportable activities must be included and the solution must provide the ability to 	add/change activities as required by DOL. The reportable activities must include a date 	stamp 	to record the history of the dates and activities served. 

20.	Would you please provide us with examples of Data Analysis referenced in section 04.12.01? 	Also, where will this information be coming from?  How many system integrations is it going 	to require?  Is the information supposed to be stored in the SAWS?

	After review, the state has determined that they would only like for the system to link to the 	Data Analysis sites listed. In addition, the capability for state administrators to modify/add 	links if required.

21.	For section 04.16.01 Referral Letters, please provide more detail around generating and 	sending a referral letter.  Do you require the letter to be sent automatically based on a 	trigger/business rule?  Please clarify how the letter is sent (Email/printed/other)? If automatic, 	please provide case or example?”

	The State envisions this to be Referrals to Job Openings for the Job Seeker. Delivery method 	to be pre-selected by the Jobseeker preference Staff at the time that the referral is generated. 	Delivery would be by either E-mail or Printable version. This document does not have to be 	stored or archived. Generation is not automatic but requested by the staff generating the 	referral.

22.	It is understood for the Business References section 6.3.7, that the State reserves the right to 	contact and verify any and all references listed regarding the quality and degree of satisfaction 	for such performance. Does the state also reserve the right to contact all references listed in the 	Staff Resumes?

	Yes, the state reserves the right to, if necessary, to review and contact all references.

23.	How many Department of Employment, Training, and Rehab users would require the ability to 	design document templates for signature?

	A designated correspondence design committee will be assigned the ability to finalize 	document/template design. 

24.	How many Department of Employment, Training, and Rehab users would require the ability to 	generate or initiate document templates for signature?

	See question #23.

25.	How many form or document templates exist today? Are they currently MS Excel, MS Word, 	or PDF templates?

	There are currently 40 MS Word Templates.

26.	How many Department of Employment, Training, and Rehab users would require access to the 	ECM repository for viewing or printing artifacts associated with a case?

	The acronym ECM is not defined or mentioned in the RFP. The agency does not understand 	the question.

27.	In section 8 regarding reporting, are the generated reports standard ASCII text based reports, 	PDF, or other?  If other, please describe.

	The State is seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which 	solution best meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced 	features of their proposed solution. The state currently generate reports in Standard ASCII 	text, 	PDF, Ecel and other standardized formats. The state also uses Oracle OBIEE.

28.	In terms of document scanning, how many physical documents were scanned per year over the 	last 3 years?

	There currently is not a scanning solution in place. The state estimates that 33,000 	documents were processed per year.

29.	With the implementation of electronic signing, how does the state foresee this impacting the 	reduction of scan volume?  This can be represented as a percentage

	See question #28

30.	How many sites will need the ability to scan documents?

	The ability to scan documents is a user role. There are approximately a 100 different 	locations that will be required to scan documentation into the system. The vendor needs 	to provide the 	minimum requirements for hardware available to scan documents. The 	proposed solution should provide the ability to scan at any site. 

31.	Do document scanners exist at all locations today?  Are these dedicated scanners or MFD type 	devices?  Can a list of this existing hardware be provided?

	No, not all sites have a scanner available. However, the majority of locations do have some 	capability. The scanners available vary depending on the site and location. Please note that it 	is the state’s expectation that non-state agency’s such as Workforce Investment Boards and 	Providers who wish to participate in document scanning will be required to provide and fund 	their own equipment. 

32.	Are the 5.4.2.6  Risk Management Plan, 5.4.2.7  Quality Assurance Plan, Human resource 	Plan, etc only to be provided by the successful bidder?

	Yes. These documents are required project deliverables. 

33. 	Many of the source code requirements are not met with Saas /Paas. Please clarify that these 	requirements are mandatory and would disqualify vendor solutions that do not meet them.  It is 	possible to provide the source code for the configured solution in an escrow account, although 	the source code would not be able to operate except in the providers environment?

	See question #9

33. 	In the answers to vendor questions, DETR has stated clearly its intent to implement the Burning 	Glass Focus Suite, but at the same time has requested vendors to respond with duplicative 	functionality that could lead to excessive estimates of vendor hours and inflation of costs.  This 	could also lead to widely divergent approaches to proposed system architectures and 	associated cost that could make objective evaluation of proposals very difficult.

	DETR has not supplied information about the functionalities it plans to implement using 	Burning Glass, but based on publicly available information, significant portions of the SAWS 	RFP requirements may be met by its intended implementation of Burning Glass.  (see “SAWS 	SRS  mapping to Burning Glass”, requirements marked in green).  Should vendors assume that 	DETRs Burning Glass software will meet these requirements and adjust their proposal response 	and estimated labor costs accordingly?  Additional clarification regarding the Departments 	intent for Burning Glass to be part of the solution is needed by the vendor community to guide 	our responses.

	Vendors should not assume that Burning Glass will meet the state requirements. The State is 	seeking viable solutions from vendors and will evaluate and determine which solution best 	meets the needs of the state. Vendors are encouraged to describe advanced features of their 	proposed solution.





ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3199.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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